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HARRY WALLIS.
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1 ' ‘ Dear Sir, . |
T With refererce 1o previous correspondenoe

respeoting the Hon. George Peel, we have to—day reoeived ,
a letter from him, as follows:- _ ¥

"I am obliged by your letter ‘of the 30th
ult., and in reply I regret to say that

* I do not feel able to accept the terms
proposed of five hundred guineas for the
pnrtrait in question. ‘

We are, dear Sir : . R
Yours faithfully, S o :

bute

— i

= A. de Laszlo, ESq., - ‘ | : :
s Fitzjohn's Avenue N.W.S. o S




